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Knox County Procurement Division 
Addendum I to Invitation for Bid 3424 

Dental Medical Supplies 
 

  
Addendum Date:  June 8, 2023                            Buyer:  Todd Hickman 
 
Opening Date:  June 20, 2023 @ 2:00 PM                    Total Page(s): Two (2) 
 
THE FOLLOWING IS FOR CLARIFICATION: 
 
Question 1:  For the disposable glove portion of this bid, lines 49-55, are you able to provide an estimated annual 

usage? I know there aren't set quantities but an estimate will help us determine delivered pricing for 
each item, as freight costs vary between quantities. Would you happen to also have the usage on the 
previous bid for this item? Any info would help.  

 
Answer 1:   The Knox County Health Department Dentist saw 4,000 patients last year. The Dentist uses 2 pairs of 

gloves per patient and the Hygienist uses one pair per patient.   
 
Question 2:  Could you please supply the vendor item # for each of the products on the bid list? 
 
Answer 2:  We do not have item numbers for any of the items on the pricing sheet. Please refer to 1.7 of the bid   

document. 
 
Question 3: I can't seem to find any specifications for the nitrile gloves.  Are you asking for 3.5 mil, 4 mil, 5 

mil?  Also, it looks like the gloves are the basic exam gloves.  Just confirming that there is no need for 
the deluxe gloves that provide chemotherapy and fentanyl protection.  Please advise.  Look forward to 
your reply. 

 
Answer 3:  The Knox County Health Department Dentist says that he is not sure of the mil sizes but that they use 

sizes Extra Small to Extra Large. There is no need for gloves with chemotherapy and fentanyl 
protection. 

 
Question 4:   Would you be able to share what type of facility(ies) this request is for?  
 
Answer 4:    Knox County Health Department 
 
Question 5:  What item numbers are for the Cranberry gloves ? Asking, because we are the exclusive distributor 

for Cranberry Evolve 300ct (Chemotherapy and Fentanyl protection) 300 per bx.  Most 
Cranberry gloves are 200 to 300 per box.  I'm not recognizing what you're specifying in a box of 100. 

 
Answer 5:       There are no item numbers for the items on the pricing sheet. Please refer to 1.7 of the bid document. 

Chemotherapy and Fentanyl protection gloves are not needed. 
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END OF ADDENDUM 
 
** Please acknowledge Addendum I in your response 
 

 
 
Todd Hickman 
Buyer 
Knox County Procurement Division 
1000 N. Central St. 
Suite, 100 
Knoxville, TN 37917 
Ph: 865-215-5603 
Fax: 865-215-5778 
todd.hickman@knoxcounty.org. 
 

 
 
 
https://knoxbuys.buyspeed.com/bso/  
(Vendor Registration/Login to KnoxBuys) 
 
https://www.knoxcounty.org/apps/solicitations/solicitations.php  
(Current Solicitations) 
 
https://www.knoxcounty.org/apps/solicitations/pending_solicitations.php       
(Solicitations Pending Award) 
 
https://www.knoxcounty.org/apps/solicitations/recent_awards.php  
(Recently Awarded Solicitations) 
 


